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BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Fe, New Mexlco
November 16, 1955

IN THE MATTER OF:

Northwestern New Mexico nomenclature case

~calling for the following creation:

ol b B G0 e e m B Gy MO b M My e M B Mt ey e R e W M b e b o

(e) Creation of a new pool in Ric Arriba

County, New Mexico, classified as a gas oooiw"

for Pictured Cliffs production, designated
as the Tapicito~Pictured Cliffs Pool, and
described asz ,

Townshi 26 North, Range 4 West
mpr.—vr‘-—g———
" Section 10:  W/2

Section 13: SW/4

Section 1l4%: S/2

Section 15: All

‘Section 16: SE/N4

‘Section 22: /4

Section 23: W/2, NE/l4

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Southern Union Gas Company
for an order creating the Tapicito-Pictured_

Cliffs Gas Pool in Ric Arriba- f'n-..ntyI New
s

Mexico, and for the temporary establishment

~of 320 ‘acre drilling units within the pool

~to cover the following descrioed areas -

Township 22 North, Rggg 3 West
1l of Sections and '
~§ovnship 26;North; Range“% West"
ol Sectlions 19, 29, 30 and 32
Township 26 North, Range 4 West
Section 33 "S72

Section lk: s/2
All of Sectlons 9 and 10
_Section 11: S/2 _
"All of Sections 13, 1k, 15 and 16
Section 21: E/2
All of Sections 22, 23 and 2k
Section 25: E/2

Case 964

- Case 977

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STENOTYPE REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TELEPHONE 3-8691
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 :called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, testified as

follows:
DIRECT INATION
Byw o
,Q Mr. Weiderkher, will you state your name for the reeord?Agﬁ
-A A. H, We1derkher.
"Q By whom are-you employed?
A Southern Union Gas Company.
Q

Furthermore, applicant desires to have 320 acre

drilling units established within the pool
boundaries and adjacent area within two milcs
of the pool boundaries and also desires pool

~-rules pertaining to the location of wells.

N Qa? s St Vs s Nt

H norable John F. Simms, Jr.
My Es S. (Johnny) Walker
Mr William B. Macey )
| TRANSCRIPT OF.. NG

‘;“MR; MﬂuEY. The next case on the docket is Case 977.

TiGBENIER‘ A. S. urenler,-appea;ing on behalf of Southerh.
f;‘s-company. We heve one witnéss to be sworn. .

A. M. WELDERKHE R,

- e e mum s mas e e e

In Dallas, Texas?

In what capacity?

b O

Manager of Exploration Department,

Q Have you previously teatified before thi«-”bmmission as an

expert witness?
A Yes, 1 have.

MR, GRENIER: Are the witness? qﬁalificatiohs acceptable?

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
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MR.. MACEY: They are.
s } Q In this case, No. 977, Mr. Weiderkher, will you tell us
briefly what is proposed or involved? v

A Yes, in Case 977 Southern Union Gas Company is asking that
a Pictured C1iff field to be known as the Tapieito=Pictured CLiffs

be designated, as set forth in our applicaticn, and that &« temporar

4

order providing'for 320 acre drilling units as wéll as a spaciﬁg
order Be written by this Commission.

Q Have you had a map prépared under your supervision which

indicates the proposed pool outline, Mr. Weilderkher?

A Yes, I have.
Q Do you have some oopies of that we can give to the Commissipn?
A-'I‘do.  | |

MR. GRENIER: We would like to have one of these marked for

identification as Southern Union Gas Company's No. 1.

(Southern Union Gas Company's. Exhibit
No. 1 marked for identification.)

=4 » ' ; MR. MACEY: Before you go any further, this case is console
" | idated with Case 9647

MR. GRENIER: Yes, T believe the Commission started a simillr
proceeding in regard to this pool in 964, )

MR, MACEY: I think the record should show a consolidation
of Cases 964 and 977.‘

e A T o e e A

'MR. GRENIER: Yes. All' testimony.is to be presented in the

ltwo cases consolidated for hearing. That was a nomenclature prow

A A A e AR e A

ceeding, I think it was paragraph (e)iof that'case from last month,
MR. MACEY: That is correct.
¢ How, on this map, Mr. Weiderkher, have the proposed pool

St outlines been indicated?
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A The proposed field outline 1s that enclosed within the red
border. |

Q Within that area, how many wells have been drilled today?

A Sixteen wells have been drilled.

-0

Ctiun?

'U

A Nohe of the wells are producing, due to the pipeline, but
esn of the wells are capable of producing. o
Q There is one in what status? ‘
A A well located in the southeast quarter ofNSection 13, 26,
4 known as S. Ue G. 1«C Jicariila well is temporarily abaiidcned.
We»ﬁoﬁld like to say-that the well was initially drilled through
the Pictured pipe set on- tbp of Pictured Cliff, and cemented. and
when we drilled the cement we did not ‘get a good - 1ob- we had water
from the coél section above, along with some gas. We squeezed off
the water and at this time we squeezed off the gas. Even after
fracing we wére not‘able to appreciably increase its cépacity.
‘MR, MACEY: Where is that well located?

A Sdufheast quarter of Segtion 11, 26, Y4,

Q Just to identify the area covered by this map, would you
state that please?

A You mean the entire area?

Q Yes. What townships are portrayed here and in what county
are these lands located?

A Actually, we have par+ of Township 25, 26, 27 North Ranges
3, 4, 9, .6 West, ali in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Q That is the area shown by the map. The red outlined area

dbes not embrace all that acreage?

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STENOTYPE REPORTERS
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A That is correct.
Q What 1s Southern Union Gas Company's leasehold interest in
the red outlined area, that is to say, the proposed pool limits?
A We have an undivided one=half interest in 11 and 2 half
sections, and a‘fuil interest in one-q&arter{of a section within

+ 4
v

A NnAaaAl W " A r
ue puva s

~rs on
CuiQal y o

Q Have'you<ﬁhde an&’éﬁudies;_Mr. Weiderkher, to determine

Wwhether or not this proposed pool is inter=comnected with any of

" the other Pictured Cliff pools of the San Juan Basin?

A Yes, I have. We have prepared, or I had prepared under my
supervision some cross sections. You will note on Exhibit 1 AA
prime, BB prime and CC prime. Actually I have prepared three cross
sections showing the sand development within the pool boundary‘and

the sand disappearing, 'so tOFSpeak, outside the pool bbundary.

MR. GRENIER: Let!s get this distributed. These would be

Southern Unionts 2, 3 and 4.

(Southern Union Gas C6mpany’s Exhibits
- 2, 3 and 4 marked for identification.)

Q Now the locations of the wells which are indicated on these|

three cross-sections, Exhibits 2,through 4; are they indicated on

_the map, Exhibit No. 12

A Yes, they are. Actually Exhibit 2, which is the cross-
section AA pr1me, starts with Southern Union Gas Company's No. 1=G

Jicarilla well located 1n‘Section i,- 26, 5,>goes down through ‘the

1~E well in Section'16, 26, 4, the 1-A well in Section 23, 26,'k,

and the 2=D well located in Section 29, 26, 3.

Q Reférring to that particular AA prime_line, describe what
the log showed as portrayed on Exhibit 2, if you will.

A The 1-~G well located¢:here was cored_and tested in the Pictu

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STENOTYPEZ REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
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" supposed to be, and there 1s some’éxtremely hard type non=productive

Cliffs sand, this is actually where the Pictured Cliff sand is

sand preseht in this particular well, Going on to the southeast,
we run into the other three wells actually completed- as- ce"MAf
producers. This exhlbit tends to show that somewhere between the
1=E well and the 1= well there is g pinchout of the productive
Pictured Cliff sand which would separate that from any Pictured
Cliff production to the northwest. ‘ (
' Q That 1=G well is without the limits of the proposed pool
bcundaries, is that correct?

A Yes, it is. It was non=commercial in the Pictured Cliffs.
The \ell is shown on our exhibit as a producer and producing from
the.Meaa5Verue.

‘Q What are the wells that are shown on crossmsection BB prime
as outlined on Exhibii No. 3?

A The Southern Union Jicarilla 1-H located in Section 20, 20,
4, the 1-A which was used, Section 23, 26, 4 and the 2~D, the same
one as used before. Actually this is more or less an east-west
cross-section but showing in the Southern Un*on 1l~H a dry hole in
the Pictured Cliff, showing a pinchout of the sand in about the
sawe maaner as it was pinched out in the northwest. It also occurs
on the west side of the proposed field.

F Q As to crossesection CC prime shown on Exhibit Y, what are

the wellsAinvolved in that cross-section and ghg; afé‘your findings}

‘A in cross=section CC prime,’it begiﬁs with Southern Union
Gas Company*s‘Jicérillab2~K well located in Sectlon 11, 25, 5
which well, if not presently,vwill be located in the South Blancoe« -
Pictured Cliff field showing a good development of sand within that

-ADA DEARNLEY & ASSGTIATES
: STEMOTYPK REPORTERS
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~of gas instead of twenty million as the offset wellj and going over

this being a southwest--northwest cross~section to show separation

previously'éesignated Pictured Cliff pools in the San Juan Basin? .

proposed Tapicito field with the South Blanco~Pictured Cliff field,

vell which made some twenty million feet of gas. Then going to the
northeast the 3~K Jicarilla located in Section 1, 25, 5 with a

much poorer sand section, which well made about two million feet

to Section 27, 26, 4 the Jicarilla 1~F which was dry in the Picturefl

Verde
Cliffs was completed in the Me¢sa/, and going into the main body of

the Pictured Cliff, of the Tapicito Pictured Cliff field, srkowing
the 1~=A well, Section 23, 26, % and “=A well, Section k4, 26, 4,

between the proposed Tapicito field and‘the South Blanco field line
to the west and southwest. |
Q Based upon these étudies, have you reuched anyvconcluSion

as to;wheth;r this bool.is then inter-connected with aﬁy of the

A From this study and with the taree dry holes separating thip

the only Pictured C1iff field in the general vicinity, [ would say
that there's very 1ittle, if any, likelihood that these two fields
would be connected.

Q 1Ir other words, all the evidence that you have to date
indicates that they are not connected? | ,

A Yes, it does. We drilled four dry holes in the area trying
to find out where the field went and it played out on us;a%?ﬁ

-Q Have you made any studies, Mr. Weiderkher, to determine wha
the recoverable reserves may be in this proposed field area?

A tes, I have. Southern Union cored three wells in its drill
program in the area, and.only one of the three that we cored waS

productive, but using core analysis. from that particular well =

Llng
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é_ : ' » Q (Interrupting) Wwhich well?

. / A Southern Union Gas Company'!s 1-E Jicarilla located in
Seétion 16, 26, 4, Using the data from core analysis and

;%s~wm~ = | the avénagewfield pressure within the area, 1 have calculated that
| the in-place gas amounts to approximately 344 m.c.f. per acre foot,

e ' . ' Q What were ihe factors that went {o make up that estimate?

“From yocur core asnalysis what was the average pdrOSity‘through the phy

% zone?
é A 16,7 pefcent;

,; Q Conaate water content?

‘é A 42 perceht;
E @ The sand thickness?

_E K A It was not used 'in this, it is used in the final reserve.
» _Pressura 1s the only other factor. ! |
f ‘:3 | Q What was the shutin preésure?-

" " A 1,090 pourds. |
i Q That gave you, then, 344 m.c.f per acre foot?
A hRight. '
Q VWh#t:did you do to determine the sand thickness in maﬁing

. your‘é5£inates?- ‘ , | _
| A Well, I used the actual productive sand from core analysis
} on this well and then comparing that to éleétric_lqg,-I was. able

. g |t average out the prbductive‘sand:on the other wells within the
é$§4 a?ea. : .
. Q What did you find the aversge sand thickness to be, net
sand thickness?
‘A Somewhere in the Qicinity of 23 to és feet,
- @ Working from your estimate of total reserves per acre fout,

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STENOYYPE REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
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what did you then arrive at as yoﬁr estimate of total reserves unde]
an average 320~acre tract in thisiproposed pool?

A 2,540,000,900 feet.

Q Again on a 320=~acre tract basis, what do you estimate to

be the recoverable reserves?

A I estimate we will probably withdraw gas down to a 250 poung

pressure, which would give us a recoverable reserve of 1,960,000,00

feet of gas.

'Q Have you made any studies to determine how long it will take

to recover this recoverable reserve of 1,960,000,000 feet?
A When you start to determine how long it is going to take
to recover any reserves, you have to know at what rate the wells

wili produce and; sécondly, what rate will the pipeline take the

| gas, which entails an estimate of what line pressures will be bqe-

vailing or prevalent during the life of the wells, Actually, thsse
particular wells have a capaciiy presently, the average well has a
capacity in excess of 1,000,000 feet of gas a day. If these wells
were produced at full capacity,‘they would recover;their gas in far
less thaﬁ twenty years. Actually} we in the pipeline business try

‘to figure on getting the gas from any particular area in ébout twen

| years and our take should be preportionate to that,

¢
Q If the line pressure were to be lowered so as to keep it

generally at about half of the then existing snutin pressure, would

these wells still be able to produce their recoverable reserves in
the twentyeyear period? '

A Yes, they will.

Q@ You said that you found-an average deliverablility of these

wells of a million a day. Did you come to any more exact figure

24
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than that? . -
A Yes, actually what I did was to take the three~hour initial

potentiels of the varlious wells, add them up, and I came out with

an average initiai potentialfof 6.8;ﬁillion feet per day, which-
would give a deliverability based on 18 percent factor of 1322E,000
cubic feet per day. ‘

Q Where did that:.18 percent factor come from?

A That 1s pretty well standard, a standard factor used in the

San Juan Basin for Pictured Cliff wells. Actually, over a long

period of time we have found that the wells will produce approximatkly

18 percent of their three=hour initial potential.
Q Has:thatxbeen made use of by the Commission?

A Yes, iy?ﬁés.
' Q For ﬁqgt purpose?

A In determining deliverables pribr to an actual deli?erabili
test. : ;m, ’

Q For proration purposes?

A Right.

Q in_the other prols?

A Right.

Q In comparison to the other westerly Pictured Cliff producing

"areas, have you made any studies to determine how hard these wells

ére geing to have to be pulled in order to be taking at a comparabl
rate of withdrawal in~relation‘to recoverable reserves per acre?

A Yes, I have. I checked the New Mexico Engineer Committee
Report showing gas production for all Pictured Ciiff pools in the
month of January of this yeaf, and the month of July. I fiand that
during the month of January the South Blanco-Pictured Cliff wells

Ly

AL
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averaged 7,000,000 feet per month, which was the highest average pepr
ﬁl _ — well of any field. In July Lhat same field was still h;gh with an
A average of 5.4 million per month. The average for all Pictured
Cliff fieldsAruns sdmewhere in the vicinity of three and a half to
four million feet per month. Now the other Pictured Cliff fields
have a recoverable reserve per acre of approiimately.tpe same amounk‘
of gas, which would’meah that 1if Qe’were_ﬁo produce these wells on
320 acres and recover approximately equal percentages of the reservbs;
we would have to pull these wells at a rate of about twice the
average of the other fields, which would mean that we would only
have to produce-around 10,000,000 per month per well.

! -
é Q 1In other words, the recoverable reserves for 160 acres in
i the other areas are about how much, Mr, Weiderkher?

¥

‘ ‘ A Someyhe:e in the vicinity of a billion feet»ber 1$0-acre
Lo~ | untt.
P ' Q Thank you. Are you saying then that we would then have to
prbduce about 10,000,000 feet per month in order to be producing
§ from‘the same rate from one of these 326uacre tracts,!as the other
§ Pictured Cliff areas are being produced in relaticn to reserves?
; . A That is correct, on an average. | .
| Q What is the proportion between that 5,000,000 feet a month
for the other Pictured Cliff areas and the deliverable capacity of
1 tbe-véils in that area, what percentage of the deliverable capacity
are they having to put out to deliver at the rate of 5,000,000 a
month? | _

A From the latest calculations; it appears that the average
Pictured Cliff wells are producing at}approximately 65 percent of

w capacity.

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
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| area, Mr. Weiderkher?

| in the mountains a little»bit and the over~all costs are increased

when you get that far away from your nome base.

Q In ordér to be taking 10,000,000 per month from the wells
in this area, what pereentgge of capacity would that meéan?
A About thirty percent of capacity. ’

'Q So that these wells relative to deliverable capacity would
only have to be pulled about half:as_hard in order to be producing
at the same rate in proportion to unit reserves, is that correct?

A That is right. ‘
Q How much do the wells cost to drill and complete in this

A Oh, from thirty-five to f&rty thousand. dollars. ;

Q What has been the average cost of Plctured Cliffs wells in
the other producing areas, in the Pictured Cliff areas?

A Our average cost runs vetween twenty and twenty-two thousand
Q W¥hy is the coét so much higher in the one instance than the
other? '

A We are talking aboﬁt approximately twice the depth and, of

course, we are lO4 miles from the nearest supply house and back up

'} Within the pool limits as recommended by Southern Union in
this case, how many 320=acre érilling 10cations»would_there be?

tA It seems to me like there would have been thirty-~five,

Q So'ftat if this were spaced on the same 160w~acre basis as
bhe_oth?r éictured dliff pools in the San Juan Basin, how many extfg 
wells would haVerto be drilled to bring it up to a full development
program?

A Thirty~five,

Q Taking an a#erage cost of §40,000 for those wells, how much

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
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on 320 as opposed to 160%2

wells, or the pdrtion of production which is not Southern Union prof
‘duction, what price is contemplated to be paid?

of additional investment would that represent?
A $1,%00,000,
Q That is an investment which would be saved if it were drilled

A That is correct. Let me finish that. This $1,%00,000 additione

al moaey that would have to be spent is only on the assumption that
we have outlined the total extent of the field. It is our personal
dpinion that future development wiil increase the size of the field‘
and every iﬁcrease means additional unnecessary amounts of money
expendéd if we have to drill on 160 acres. |
Q@ You said, Mr. Weiderkher, that this area had not yet had a

pipéline connection., What is in store‘as respects this podl in that
regard? | ]

| A Southern Union is in the process of laying a line to the arka
at the present time. It %s my'qnderstanding thét tﬁe contractor is
setting up camp and proceeding which his line. I know that the h
contraect has been 1ét.
" Q So that would mean awprobéble start of actual takes ahout .
when? | *»‘ | | |
, A We are hoping to be able to start taking gas before the
first of January. | o |

=4

Q As to the wells‘within the area which are not Southern Uniol

|

“A Our present contracts call for twelve cents a thousand or
Mesa. Verde price. |
Q FHow does that cdmpare with the price being paid in the cthef
Pictured Cliffs area of the Basin?

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
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‘erease the field boundary to include this well. We would recosmend

in Section 13 of 26, Y o

A The other Pictured Cliffs gas areas are receiving ten cents
& thousand,
» Q There are some exceptions, but that is true ==
(Interrupting) With one exception.
44 in most of the older areas?
Right.
Why the price differential?

> O = o >

These wells have sufficient pressure to be put into our
iaini line without compression, and therefore we can pay a higher
price for it. .

Q Let®s summarize; if we may, the recommenddations ‘which you
are making to the Commission in this case., First, as to field boun{
daries, are you recommending that‘the entire area shown in red be
included within tﬂe pool limits? | ,

A Yes, and I would like to call the Commission?®s atteptionﬁto

the fact that a well has been completed by Magnolia Pétrqleum Compaty

in the,sbuthuest”quérter of Section 7, 26, 3. This well was complet
subsequent to the time that we had prepared our exhibits and had
sent in our notice for hearing. The Commission might desire to inw

that if the Commission feels thatlthey should do so, that they also
include the south half of Section 12, 26; 4, the south half of
Séetiony?iand'all of Section 18, 26, 3.

Q@ You mentioned previously this temporarily abandoned well

A Section 11 it should have been.
Q Section 117
A Right.

Led
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} can economically and efficiently drain that much acreage in this

Q Do you feel that, despite the present status of the well,
it is appropriate to inciude that wellfs drilling site within the p

A Yes, I do. The sand section is there, it was simply a matt
of mechanical trouble in completion, not a lack of sand development

Q You also are recommending 320=acre spacing in this case, is
that correct? '

A That is right., 320-acré drilling spacing to be in force fo
rae year.( Atféhis‘time we would’like to recommend that any wells
drilled within two miles of the field boundary be spaced in accord-
ance with fhis order. Also we would like to reccmmend that the wel
be located in the southwest and northeast quartérs of the sections
where new wells are to be drilled. It is known that soﬁg wells hav
already been drilled that do not conform to this particular pattern
We would 1ike to see that they are granted an exemption and where
one well hés been drilled in a section that did not conform to this
pattern, we suggest that the second well drilled Should'be in a
catty-corner directidn from the presently drilled wéll. The reason
we ask that the wells be located in the southwest and northeast
quarters is primarily &ue to thé fact that we believe the area will
be productive of Mesa Verde gas, that is, the ﬁésa Verde spacing
pattern, and at'some“date we might want to twin or dual these wells
and of course ip that event, if the wells are on the same location,
it means less pipeliné‘for us.

Q ‘Going back into the various parts of‘that recommendation

again, why 320 acres? Do you feel that a well on 320-acre wvnit

area?

A Certalnly do from the present informm tion. The deliverable

L¢Y
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capacity of the well certainly indicates that the wells would idrain
320 aéres. Itts a fact that if they won't, we can always go back
in and redrill additional wells. A year's time will give us a chanpe
to produce the wells and to get an idea of what the capacities are
and what area they might drain. We can't undo drilling; we can®t gp
back to a contractor énd,saﬁ"We want our money back, I drilled the.
well in the wron‘g"place° I didnt®t need iieﬂ We can always go in
and drill additional wells. It appeérs that'we would be spending
a lot of unnecessary money to drill on 160 ﬁntil we knoy definitely
that 160 is necessary. We may find down the years thateit would
be necessary_to do that. Right now it doesntt appear that is the
case, | [

Q You menti?ned a onewyear period, I believe, as the length
of time that is asked for in this temporary order? »
_ A Yes, at the end of oﬁe year, I believe Southern Union would|
be in a position to come back and present a little more information
as éo:the capacity of the wells to drain 320 acres. We will know
about the size of the field and the area to be included. During
this year®s period of time we will collect quite a lot of additional

TY

information, You cantt get a whole lot of information until you ge
some production, |

Q VWhile we are waiting to get that information, why is éven a
temporary o;def necessary in tihis? Why shouldn®t we just let it go
until we really know %the answer?

A 1If you wait until we know the answer,. you have waited toc
long in aﬂlot of instances. A good example might be the West Kutz
field. Once you start some [reople drilling on 320 and some people
drilling on 160, it is a little bit hard sometime to get them changed.
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juiit within any given field, I think we ought to set one initially

I would also, though, like to point out here that the Commission has
set a precedent 1in southeast New Msxico of allowing for 160 and

80 and 120 and 640 acre drilling units within the same pool. Why
itts good in southeast and not good in the northwest, I haven®t
been able to decide. In case we do have to have a standard dril;ing
ahd-ghen chéﬁgé‘it if necessary} Leifs dontt say, nfust drill them.
any way jqqﬁwant to and we will decide what®s right later{"

Q You have 1ncluded a recommendation that these rules be
appiicable both to the red outlined area aﬁd alsc within an area
surrounding that,‘within a distance of two miles. Is that in accordg
ance with the Commissionfévnormal pattern of its'spacing orders,
the two-mile feature?

A Normally the Commission says any well drilled within a mile
of any known field will be drilled in accordance with the rules and
regulations of that field. We are asking for two miles, since we
ﬁdh'tchave presenfly enough infbrmétion to exactly delineate\the

oot

field. :
g Do you feel that the fact this is a temporary order makes

~

the two=mile 1imit moreAappropriate than it would be 1f it were a

permanent type order?
A I cerfainly do.v
MR. GRENTER:: We have no further testimony at this time,
although we might wish to make a closidg statement. We would iike
to have Southern Union’s Exhibits 1 through 4 admitted in evidence.
MR.ﬁMACE¥: Without objection they wiil be\reéeived. Any
questions of the witness?

MR. SILVER: Caswell Silver. I represent two Qells in the
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proposed unit 160 acres. Before I can decide whether it would be

good or bad for me, I would like to ask the witness some questions.

" CROSS EXAMINATION
By MR, SILVER:

Q Will Southern Union Gas be willing to give a limited one~
year coniract gathering‘td wells in the unit, terﬁinating at the
ﬁill of thé other cperators during the period of this one~yea§
trial? | '

| A You want to bring the gas to us? We wouldnt!t go after it
for that kind of deal. WefCan‘trafford'te lay a pipeline for that
one-jear suppiy of gas. ' ‘
. Q Will you take it 1f we bring the gas to you?
A That is not something that I have anything to do with¢ I

am not in the gas purchase section. I think we would, we generally

"have. We certainly would not go after gas on the onewyear basis.

Ue couidn‘t pay out the pipeline in that length of time.
Q@ Do you recommend any compensation in allowable to operators

and royalty owners agreeing to 320~acre spacing during the onew=ye

‘test?

A I don?t believe I understand the question. We have no Pro=

ration and the allowable will be based simply on what can be pro-

duced. I dontt know that I understand the question.

_ Q As I understand, you have asked for no proration?

A There 1s no production. We cantt pro}ate until we get pro-

:duction. We have had no production and T don't think there ‘is any

basis for prorationing yet.
Q If any future 0il and Gas Commission sees fit to prorate

production in;the area, would yon recommend any compensation in
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-sented initially and we would not concur with it again.

allowable per well?

‘A If the state decides to prorate gas in the area, Southern -
Union is going to recommend that we-use 320 acres as the standard
proration uniﬁ.

Q At the present time it is my understanding that the State
01l and Gas Commission allows 25 percent on the basls of acreage
and 75 percent on the basis of well potential within the unit, proa‘
rationed unit-areas.‘ Do you have any plans or recommendations for
a change in that formula or an increase in the event that 320~acre
spacing 1is sustained?

A That particular formula is used not only ih Pictured Cliffs
but Mesa ferde where ?20~acre.spacing is in effect. We are'notAv

arguing proration, but Southern Uﬁion opposed that when it was pre=

MR. SILVER: If the Commission pleases, on the basis of the

respondent®s answers I would like to state our position in the matter.

May 1 do so?
MR. MACEY: You can make your statement later if jou want t

MR. SILVER: I am Caswell Silver, representing Caswell Silvgr.
I own the wells in that Section 4 and 5, part interest. Mr. FlorenI
here also owns part 1nterest in those wells, representing all of:
Seetion L and the easi half of Section 5 put in the unit and appro*~
imately 3400 surrounding acres not in the unit.
MR, MACEY: Anyone else have a question of the withess?

Mr. Utz. o
By MR, UTZ: .

Q Mr. ﬁeiderkher, I notice that in regard to shutin pressures
in the area that you have recommended to be called the Tapicito Pooﬂs,
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source of supply? .

time I think your shutin pressures will be comparable. I dontt

~those tests. I would say it-would take somewhere in the area of

in the Rasin, do you have any data that would indicate that these
wells will actually drain 320 acres?

that there sre variations of as much as 65 pounds. Is it your

opinion that\evén though these variations exist, this is one common

A Yes. I think you will find the pressures were #aken at
various times, some‘of the wells were oll fraced on completions,
part ofvthem were never complétely‘cieaned; as evidence of that, one
of the wells'was used for :gas drillihé,;a Pictured Cliff weil, and
when thevPictured’well was cored it showed 20 percent residual oil
in the cores, +vhere the oil had infiltrated in the cores of the new
well. You will get quite a variation in pressure until such time

as the wells have been produced and cleaned. At the end of that

‘think you have true shutin pressures at the present time.

| =

Q@ Do you think that any of the shutin pressures are stgbilizé
pressures? | | |

A That, I“suspect some oftthem are, but I would hesitate to
say which ones. I dontt know exacily the length of time on all

thirty days to stabilize pressure down there.

Q You believe thirty days will stabilize?

A Yes, the capécity is such that T think they would stabilize
pretty much in thirty days. v

Q Other than the fact thét deliverabiiity, estimated deliverw-
ability of these wells are above average fdr Pictured Cliff wells

A Actually we do not have any informe tion and won't have unti}

such time as we get production. I think we can say that we know ong
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well In the area had a natural initial potential of in excess of

3,000,00C feet of gas, which would indicate pretty good permeabilitly

and that 1s your factor with regard to drainage. I would say ths
fact that we have vertical fracturing as shown ffom our core

analysls and the average permeabilify as shown from core analysis

would indicate that the wells should be able to drain the 320 acres|

We can only get conclusive proof with regards to thét after some

production history.

Q Would you be willing to submit to some sort of an interferehce

test for the area during the trial periogd?
A We propose to run some tests to that effect if our request
is granted.

Q By éhutin in onc well?

A Shuttihg in one well and producing the offset wells, watchipg

the pressures to see if there 1s interference.
| Q Would you have any suggestion as 56 what well that you woulf
run: the tesf“on? ; , |

A We would prefer to get one somewhere in the middle’of the
field. I had in mind somevwhere over in the vicirity of, probably
the)2-E well that's located in the southwest of 15, |

Q You think-your 1=A well would be a good well to shut in? |

L

A »The 1-A well? You won't be producing, you won't be surroun
iﬁé it_%y prbduction; it will take a longer period of time to get
results. You would-get better results by shutting in your 2-E
and watching 1t,'because there you are producing from all sides and
it will take a lesser shutin period,“gqu it off the lesser length
of time. S

Q Your l=E is conslderably closer to 2~E than the 5«E would
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| permeabilities in the range of 15, 18, 2, 29, 10, 18, and most all

be to the 1l=A? 4

A If you take the circular pattern of drainage from 2-E to
1=E, you will find that 1s in excess of 320 acres,

Q I didn®t get the permeability that you gave. ,

A I didnTt give it. Average permeability'on Southern Union
i=E for the 223 productive feet was 6.2 miiiion milidarcies with

seveh feet of that having vertical fractures. Much of that had

of it in excess of one million milidarcies which is the average
Pictured Cliff production is less than one million

Q@ Is this permeavility above average for the Pictured Cliffs
in San'iuan Basin, would you say? ‘

A It is from the core analysis that I have seen, yes.

Q I am inclined to agree. | |

MR. UTZ: T believe that is all I have.
; MR, MACEY: Anyone else have a question?
By MB, SILVERS:
| Q@ I got in late, I ém sorry if I asked you a question., Did
you give reservés, calculated reserves figpres in that area?
A Yes, I did. Approximately two arnd a half million feet per
320~acre unit., (‘ | ' | ‘
¢ - MR. SIIVERS: Thank you.
By MR, MANKIN:

Q¢ You indicated the reserves in this particular area to be
spaced in Tapicit6 somewhat comparable to reserves in other Picturm
Cliffs areas,‘did you not? |

A That is right.

Q You also indicated that depth was approximately twice the
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@sugﬁvleasf 80 percent additional cost.-

depth of many other Pictured Cliff pools?
A That is right.

Q Your cost 1s not twics as much, but it certainly is greaterf

"A It is nearly twice as much.. We average twenty=two to twentlye

three on the others and between thirty~five and forty here, so it

Q In your recomﬁended spacing of the wells in the northeasi
and scuthwest and,of crosswspacing wells that have already been
drilled within a section, you will find that you are going to have
as much as three and four wells clustered around a section corner,

is thaf'correct?

A You are going to find that in a very few, I think one instahce

maybe. That always occurs whenAyCu don?t have spacing pattern set
until fhe field is well along in devélopment. Itts happenad in
the Blanco Field, for instance, wnere)part of the Blanco Field is
one pattern anq one is in ahother one. '

Q "In other words, in the southeast end of the area to be
spaceqi on your pattern you'will have four wells surrounding one
corner; is that correct? | o

A Yes, thet 1s a bad section there. There is one there angd
there will be one other one.

Q You have two other places,where there will be three‘wells
around a>section corner, which will amount to 160? |

A It amounts to that,as far as the location of the wells,
assuming that the wells are going to drain the entire area, you sti1
have so many productive acres and so many wells. There wiil be
drainage and counter~drainage, there always is in any productiomn.

It*s bad that those things cccur, but you can®t help them after thej

1
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.tssts on these wells shut in?

I think these will give-a little broader picture., They will help:

have already taken place.

Q@ Do you have eny recommendation as to the spacing for topo=
graphical conditlions for the leeway you might have?

A We would recommend that you would use the same one as used
in the other Pictured CLiff fields. |

'R Yoéu did not make any such recommendation?

A We weren't making any ‘recommendations along that line, 51m—
ply intended to state that the general PictunaiCliff rules with the
exception of the drilling unit be used, casing program and all othe

Q Would you be willing for at least three months interference

A

{1
A Yes,

Q 4t least that period of tiﬁe?'
A Right. We will agree.
- MR. MANKIN: That is all.
" MR. MACEY: Anyone else haee a dueetion of the withessf
MR, GﬁENIER: I have a couple of gquestions on reedirect.

clarify the total picture.
MR, MACEY: Okay, go ahead.
DL _ NATION

By MR, G s

Q Mr. Welderkher, is the deVelopmeﬁt that has been had within
this area to date anything like complete at this time, or is there
any further driiling to be done?

A No, therefs still a lot of development to be done within
the present boundaries of the known field., We don'®t know what 1is

2%
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going to happen outsidg that field. There is a lot of additional
development to take place.

Q@ This is not a static or fully developeda situation?

A Certainly not. l o '

Q Does Southern Union have any development plans for 1956 or
the remainder of this year? - :

A Southern Union has already bteen approached or has already
approachéd énépof its partners,:AztecIOil and Gas, and received

their tentative approval to’drill four additioﬁal weils, we also

‘| have a partner, Humble, and we haventt talked to them but plan some

additional wells with fhem during the coming year.
» g What is the-characﬁer of the underlying dunéfship here of
this area,-Mr. Welderkher? |
A Well, with the exception of two sections'it's all Indian

lands, Jicarilla tribal Indians.

Q Is 2ll of Township 26 North, Renges 3 and Y West tribal
indian land? .

A I believe it is. -

Q So that it is only the two sections down in 25 North, 3 Wes
that are not on the Indian lands? | |

A That is within the present field bouﬁdéries, ves.’

Q Yes.' What is the character of the ownership down in 25 Nor
3 West?

A 25;-3 1s composed of both,Federél and Fee lands.

Q ‘In what approximate proportions?

A About, oh, I would say 80 to 90 percent Federal. _

'Q That®s for the township as a vhole and without specifié
regard to thisimmediate area?
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A That is correct.
MR. MACEY: Anyone else have a gquestion? Mr. Mankin.
RE=CROSS_EXAMINATION
By MR, MANKIN:
Q In regard to this being Federal lands, the Southern Union
Gas Company nus nol requested that the wells be drilled on 160, hav
they? |
A No, they have not.
They have made no recémmendation as to spacing?
A As far as I know, they have not.
MR. MACEY: Anyone else have a question of the witness?
Mr. Weiderkher, will you briefly, for me, give me the data that you
used in calculation of your reserve estimate? |
A Yes, I used the core analysis from Southern Union Jicarilla
1~E, whieh gave 16.7 percent poerosity, 42 percent connate water,
23 feet of net pay. I used 1,090 pounds top hole shutin pressure.
We have some other cdre‘anal&ses that give approximately the same

results. Their water is a little lower, their porosity is a little

lowary and feet about the same, and you come up ‘with about the same

reserve, put actually I used the J=E, the good well that we complet
MR. MACEY: ‘You arrived at a two>and a half million feet
of reserve in_placef
A Right.
MR, MACE? vour reserve down to 250 pounds was 19609
A 1960, thgt is correct. ‘

MR, MACEY: I am not too sure, you may have testified to thig,

but what is the status of your No. 3~A Jicarilla well in Section 1k
the southeast quarter of 142

(A

B,
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logs.

A Thatvis'a'location that was staked in the wrong place, and
we Just abandoned the location.
| MR. MACEY: Never been drilled?

A No, sir, it has not.

- MR. MACEY: Are there any dry holes other than your No. 1=C

well within the outline of your proposed p6ol?
| A No, there are not. ; -
MR. MACEY:‘ Can you tell me what the yellow coloration on
your cross=sections represents? ’
A That repreéents the gross Pictured CliffS sand davelopment
whether it be productive development or not, but it is the Pictured
Cliffs sand development, your productive sand. You can tell that

readily\ffom your resistivity and s. p. curves of your electric

MR. MACEY: You averaged youf‘neflpay at twent}—three to
twenty=five feet? ' -}
A. Based on the Jicarilla 1=E well which was cored. (
' MR. MACEY: 1In that well you had approximately fifty feet
'grdSS, is that correct?
A TYes.
MR. UTZ: 1Is that fifty feet?
A About that. We cored, we cored from thirty=four to ihirty~
four fifty-four and that was all sand. -

-

MR.MACEY: Can you furnish us with a copy of the core analys
A Yes, I can. '

MR, MACEY: You don?t have to givé us that one.
A It is all right. I_have some others on the dry holes if

you want them. (The sand 1s there, but they are non-precductive..

(s?
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MR. MACEY: Anyone else with a question?
By MR. MANKIN: |

Q The other two wells, were they dry holes?

A The 1«B well that was cored actually located in Section 26
outside the field limits, the 1=G well up in Section 1, 26, 5 was
cored. |

Q ‘What‘ﬁas the last one you mentioned?

A 1l=G, located in Section 1, 26, 5.

" MR. MANKIN: Thank you.

MR. MACEY: Mr. Weiderkher, there is an El Paso Natural Gas
in ii, 2%, Section l; You examined that well to determine whether
or not the pool might possibiy go 1In that direction?

A I brought the log with me and I don't doubt a bit that the
fileld will gxteﬁd in a northwest direction to include that weil,
but we don*t have cnough proof‘to include it.

MR. MACEY: The well isn®t in any pool at the present time?

A So far as I know, but I think there is Pictured Cliff gas
there, ‘ |

MR. MACEY: Must be,the initial potential on it.

A T show it completed)in the Mese Verde, according to mine,
but it is Pictured from 3720 to 3760 in the log.

‘_ MR, MACEY: Anyone else have a question of the ﬁitness?<
If not, the witnéss may be excused.
(Witness excuéed.) .

MR. MACEY: Does anyone have any further testimony iu‘tnigi
case? k
MR, SILVERS: I would like to have one of the owners on the
stand to state his positinn,
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MR, MACEY: All right.

e S das et e e wee

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, tes¥ified as

follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

-

By MB. SILVERS:

- What is your name?

M. J. Florance.

g

How long have you been operating in the San Juan Basin?

A Since the winter of t45,

o > O

~ Q I believe you drilled the first four modern wells ip the
i Blanco Field, outside of the Huntington Park No. 1 which was drillefi
i _ in %29, is that correct, that started the San Juan Basin in the
z : :
Mesa Verde?
~ ’ ,
— A Correct.

Q You are an interest owner in some 107,000 acres in the San

ST I RPN PREUES

: Juan Basin?

A More or less.

Q Ycu have a direct ownership as a producer in Sections 4 and
5,'specificaily the Gunsite 1 Florance and the Gunsite 2 Florance
in this proposed Tapicito unit? o

A Ido. -

g% - Q What was your average cost of the wells in that field?
j A Right at $10 a foot. | |

Q Then Southern Upionts testimony that the cost iay between

$35,000 and $40,000 per well was correct?

A ‘COrrect.

§ You have had reserve figures furnished you which substantiahly
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‘| there must be some relief afforded producers in that area?

on 160~acre spacing, is that correct?

iis Béyond the jurisdictiqn of thg Board to regulate price, according

gubstantiated the reserves calculated by Southern Union?
A I have, , ,
Q Do you feel that because of the higher cost of the wells,

A I do. |

Q Do you have any other suggestions or ﬁossible means of facifi=
itating this, other than the‘increasg in well spa¢1ng? |

A An increase in the allowable, when and if it comes undef "~
proration, of approkmately"’lso percent of a well that is. drilled
to a quarter=section spacing. o .

GOVERNOR SIMMS: I think they can't hear you.

A’ If they puf us on 320 acre-spacings, I think‘we should be
allowed to sell at least one and a half as‘much gas as we do out
of a quarter=section.

Q ﬁhat I interpret your statement to mean, that you anticipatk
or recommend an increase of approximately 50 perceﬁt of gas sales

from a well spaced on 320 acres over what gas sales would amount tof

A I do. |

Q@ Do you have any other solution which ﬁight be applied to
this probiem? |

A of cdﬁ;se an increase in price -would always help.

. Q@ What increase in price would you anticipate, although it

to thé division? What increase in price do you think would be a
failr increase to allow for the additional increase?

A I dontt believe»my thoughts would carry much weight.

Q I would like to have it in the testimony, as bearing a res=
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lationship és to the burden of the additional cost of these deeper
™ wells placed on the operétor.

A We should get one and a half times as much money or sell as:
much as one and a half times as much gas.

Q@ Would you go along with Southern Union «—

A (Intefrupting) I would.

Q =~on their;spaciﬂg?

A Yes.

'y Would you impose the condition that they be required to takp

gas on the short-term one year contract for anybody ﬁhb brought. the

gas touthem, to their gathering 1ine?

A The pnly reason .that I have any doubt about éigning up with
a 1ong~termﬂ¢ontract:isvthe;five to six hundred pound deliverability,
I don®t know, yet.

(J

Q Then 1if I»may bring that out we

e i, o R W IV L e g s

A (Interrupting) I am afraid of putting Pictured Cliffs agaihst
| 600 pounds to deliver one and a half timcs, which we should be en=
. titled to. o | |
: | ‘ i' § If I may bring that out, the—currently proffered gathering
offsoqthern'union anticipates Mesa Verde gatheriﬂg lineupressuref
whereas most Pictured Cliff production is delivered tc a Picturea
Cliff line, which(éérries approximately half the pressure thgt the
proffered line can offer in the Tapicito area, is that correct?’

A That is correct. )

L | Q Am I to understand that you question that the testing of

these wells against 500 pound line would be sufficient to tell what

the longerange performénce of-these wells night be against the

normal 200 pound line?
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A No, I am just a little bit leery about tying up my producti
on a long~tebm pebiod under that contract. '

" Q Do you feel that if Southern Union, who 1s offering to make
‘the test and also has control of the gathering systems/in the area,
‘that you should be allowed to participate in the sales which wouid
come about under this unit, but with the privilege of terminating |
such ssales at the‘conélusion of the test, 1if you deliver the gas
to Southern Union at'éhe‘gathering point, at their gathering line

_at no cost ﬁo'thgm?

P11

A I think we should have the protection of the Uil Conservati¢n

Commission in determining whether or not we can deliver enough and
wi are entitled to 150 percent for putting twice the acreage. I
am in no position to say whether the well will deliver it against
that pressure. I am afraid it won?t,

Q You are now in the pfocess of making some back pressure
flow tests on your wells,’are you not?

A Yes.

Q I neglected to find out 1if they made any. Did Southern
Union make any? | | -

- MR, WEIDERKHER: We didn't bring that out. We did run two

tests, one on the 1=E and one on the 3~K, which is not in this field

but in the same type of reservoir, but they indicate thét the wells
will dciiver at 18 percent of theif initial potential into a line
pressure equal to one-=hali of the shutin pressure. Our estimate of
deliverables are based on deliberability into a line pressure of
one~half of the shutin pressure, whiéh in this case wodld be some=
where in the vieinity of 550 pounds,

@ Mr. Florance, do you have in the record everything you want
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- By MR, MANKIN:

to state about the matter at this time?
A I believe so,.
‘MRe SILVERS: Thank you.
' CROSS EXAMINATION
By MR. GRENTER:

Q Mr. Flor;nce, would you be willing to sign é’long~term'
contract if the purchaser were willinguto agree to take at 200'per-
cent on a unit basis, as compared to what is being taken in the
other areas, and to lower the‘pressure in gatherlng system to such
extent as might be required from timé to time to enabie it to
do so? |

A Yes;

MR. GRENIER: That'ié all,
‘ MR, MACEY: Anyone else have a guestion df the witness?
Mr. Mankin,

'Q You speak of this as a unit?

A Yes. ' ‘

Q Hdwever, Sohthern Union acreage may be a uni%,'but{yours,
there is no proposal *that your acreage be included in any such uni
It is a spaced area rather than a unit, is it not?

It is a spacing area, yes.
Q It is not a unit in the true term?
A Yes.
MR.'GRENIER: I was speaking of a spacing unit.
MR, MANKIN: He spoke of a unit.
MR. SILVERS: One other thing. You noted the variation in

wellhead pressure on a shutin wellhead presSure on our wells. We.

)
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:sections in the designated Tapicito Field.. We concur in the testiw

think that may be due on cur particular wells to a slight lesk,
very slight, arc\nd the head, which we corrected but wasn't correct
during the seven=day period, may account for the difference in
Qﬁabilized pressure at the end of the seven days. . There was a.
slight leak in the ring. )

MR. MACEY: Anyone else have a questiorn cf:thglwitness? 1i
not, the witness may be excused.

_ (Witness excused.)
. MR. MACEY: Anyone have anything further in this case, any

statements? | ‘

HB. HINKLE: Clarence ﬁinkle, representing the Humble 01l
and Refining Company. Mr. Welderkher testified that they had a
half-interest in 11 and a half sections in this particular area.
The Humble has the other uhdivided half«interest, and are slightly
interested in this problem. We would like to g0 on record as.conw
curring in the position taken by Southern Uhibn and,request the
Commission to enter an order in this éase setting upi320-acre spaci]
temporary order setting up 320-acre spacing in fhe area, |

MR.' GURLEY: Do you concur with the twoemile extension?

MR, HINKLE: Yes.

MR. MACEY: Anyone else? |

MR. DAVIS: Quilman Davis, repre#enting Aztec 01l and Gas.

Aztec 6wns an undivided one~half interest in approxiﬁately-eight

. A ' ’ A
mony and the position of Southern Union in this case and strongly
urge the Commission to adopt a temporary order for one year to give
all the operators in the area an opportunity to observe and deter=~

mine what the field will be,

ed

ng,

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STENOTYPZ REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TELEPHONKE 3-6691




35

- _/;

{the likelihood of this being a separatg pool from the other designat

MR. SMITH: On behalf of Stanolind 0il and Gas Company, we
have,some‘acreage that will be afiected by the two-mile extension.
We would like to statejfor the record that the extension of two mil
is satisfactory and we have no objection to it. We wbuld also like
t6 concur in the*gpplication of Southern Union for 320wacre spacing
units in this area. ) |

MR.- ABBOTT: W. G. Abbott. Needless to say, Amerada Petro=
leum dorpbration conéurs with the Southern Union testimony and urge
the Commissioh~to adopt 320—acre'drilling units for this proposed
pool unit. |

MR, HOY: George Hoy, representing Conger 0il Corporation.
We are the sole owner and operator of two gas’wglls in the proposed
Tapicito Field. We plan imme@iate additional driiling within the
area. We wish to concur withrall the recommendations of the Southe
Union Gés Company. ’

- MR, WOODRUFF: Norman Woodruff, El Paso Natural Gas Company
El Paso Natural Gas is the owner of property and the operator of
the 27, b unit‘lmmediatélyrnorth of the area involved, ﬁith the
‘twoemile extension limit then we will fall under the provisiéns of
the rules proposed by Southern Union. Our studies of the Pictured

Cliffs in the area cause. us to concur with Southern Union as to

Pictured r1iff pools. We afe privileged in the area we operate to
develoﬁ on 326~ac§§'s§acing. We would concur that 320 is appropria
and would zincerely urge the Cgmmission that no othér spacing patte
be applied in this area which would affect the properties which»Ei

Paso has a privilege of developing on 320. We think it is unnecess

P S

-

to drill on 160 to determine the nature of a pool. We think it woul}d
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be unnecessary to go to the expenditure of 160-acre spacing to des=
™ velop this area and evaluate it./
| MR, MACEY: Anyone else have a statement to be made in this
casetY | : ,

MR. ANDERSON: John Anderson, United States Geological Survey.
I would like’to point out to the Commission that the area which the
applicant asked tO-have spaced -as the Taﬁicito Pool covers an area
‘of 10,880 acres, of which 1280 acres in 25 North, 3 West is Federall
. ; | acreagé. The rest is Indian land., The two-mile-extension around
; .this Tapicito area runs to about 35,000 additional acreage, of
: which 23,000 are Indlan, about 4200 acres are up in the 27, 4 unit.

It®s always been our opinion that any spacing other thah'that generplly

in use for any particular formation should be governed by the term

S N

of the uvnit agreement which was approved by the Commission. The
] }fﬁ, ofher 776 acres is down in 25, 3, which is Pederal land and some
privately owned land. As far as the Jicarilla Apache Indlans are

 § B concerned, most of this area which the applicant has asked for 320«
acre spacing on is Jicarilla land. The leases are 2560 acres, all

of them are owned by six companies. At thefpresent time there

doesntt seem to be any particular problem as far as someone developing
‘on 160 acres Qithin the confines of the Indian Reservation, at least
in the area that is covered by this application. The problem right
at the present time on the Federal lands in 23,0r 25 Nbrth, 3 West .
and certainly not in 27, W, all of this area is covered by the
~application, -
Now askwe stated once before in the application of Amerada fonr

320m=acre spacing, the UnitedjStates Geological Survey 1is not opposjd
to wide spacing. At the same time they are opposed and the Indian
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the pool as_proposed, but within the two-mile extension around the

v*ion having been offered on that score is on the deliverability of

_whiéh would further show that one well will not drain 320 acrés.

definitely are opposed to any order that is going to set aside the
Jicarilla Indian Reservation as separate and distinct from the

other portions of the San Juan Basin where we also have Plctured

Cliff production. For these reasons, we are opposed to the issuande of

the requésted order.
N MR. MACEY: Anyoné else have a statémegt'to make? Mr.
Kellahin. - |
’ MR. KELLAHIN: .Jason Kelléhin; appearing for Elliott and

Hall and J. F. Hickmah, Jr., both of whom have acreage not within

poocl. W¥We are cpposed to the application brought by Soﬁthern»Union

and concur in the statement that has just been made by Mr. Andérsqn_ ’

I would like_furtﬁér to point out to the Commission that the testid
mony offered here today does nnt support any possible conclusion

that ohe well will,efficiently and economically drain 320 acres,

one of the requirements under our spacing statute. The only informa-

the weli; and some scant testimony‘on permeability based on a core
analysis from one individual weil; I WOuid 1ike also to<ca11-the
Commission?s attention to the fact that aside from the pressures
involved in this pool, all of the testimony offered would tend to
show tﬁat the characteristics of the Pictured Cliffs gas formation

underlying this area are the same as those in other Pictured Cliffs

Pools, which would lead only to the conclusion that there are

permeable barriers in existence which have not yet been discevered,

In calling the Commission®s attention to Exhibit No. 2 showing

the location of the cross-sections, I think it clearly appears that
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they have been drawn through what we might term the "fairway" of
o~ the pool, and we¢ do not feel fairly represents or fairly pertrays
. the characteristiés of the Pictured Cliffs Pool in thiéiparticular
area., The further objection which we have tp the application is
that even a temporary 320~-acre spacing order weould result in a slowlng
of the development in this area and would result in loss to the ‘
Indians and to others who are interested in the developmént:here,
and the pool>shbuld be treated the same as all other Pictured Ciiff?
Pools. - |
MR, MACEY: Anyone els¢ have a statement to make in this cape?
MR. GRENIER: I would like to make a closing statement. .
MR. MACEY: Go ahead.

MR. GRENIER: Southern Unlon has presented its testimony in

§_ this case and I don®™ want to resummarize what our witness has ale~

Qkﬁg readykstatéd. I would like to say this with respeét-to the statemepts

just made by Mr. Anderson and Mr. Kellahin: .First, I believe the
s _ 'l evidence rather conclusively shows that the Indian acreage here is

‘not going to be set aside for special, unusual, and discriminatoril

—c—

unfair treatment as a reéult of this order. That is apparent from
two things. First, as hinted at by Mr. Anderson if not directly
Stated, there is nothing now which requires any de#elopment on 160«
acre basis wifhin the Indian Reservation, and so this Commission by
entering an order for 320wacre spaci‘ig in this case won't be cutting
, down oh any current bbligatibns presently exisﬁing. They would
' merely be restating, if anything,what is now perhaps the obligation
to drill in that area, although we have never been formally advised
by the United States Geologi:zal Survey as to what they do regard as
a2 fully adequate development progrém there. AThey have just apparenitly
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will be- putting out four times as much as one of the 160-acre wells

-positions. We are only asking here for a one=year temporary order;

gone along with us in the 320-acre pattern that we have been follow
ing to date. _

Secondly, 1t seems to me that an extremely important aspect of
this case 1s the fact that as testified to by Mr. Weiderkher, the
wells ih this area will have to be pulled only half as hard as well
in other Piétuﬁed'Cliff areas, in order to be producing the same ra
of take per acre of reserves as is being achieved élsewhere in the
area. That is to say, this 320-acre spaced well, if/pulled at the

same rate in proportion to total deliverable as the other areas,

or twice as much when you consider that there is twice as much acrérge

to be pulled. ‘

As to the statement of Mr. Kellahin, I think he is fully aware
frbm-his p&fticipation in such-cases, of the virtual impossibility
of getting any sensible approach to a problem which 1snft'going'§o

ke

t]

hurt somebody and hurt somebody bad if an'inter-éonnected>pool beZ:Ee

the final spacing order is entered-is partially developed on 320
partially on 160. It imposes very severe problems on this Commissi

as well as upon the operators. They inevitably end up in conflicti

at the end of that time, presumably, in the absence of further

showing that the order is still justified, should be continuad eit
temporarily or_germanehtly, it would lapse and be of no further fof
and effect, and we would go back to the statewide 160-acre spucing
pattern generally prevalent in this area. It seems to me that the

interest in favor of this temporary order clearly outweighs the

objections to it. I strongly urge the Commission to grant our applii-

cation.

o4l

hg
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MR. MACEY: Does anyone else have anything in this case?
N I have a letter from Magnolia supporting Southern Unionts applicatipn.
I w}ll give it to the reporter and let her copy it into the record.
We will take the case under advisement and adjourn to 1:30.
X ok Kk K Kk K K
Noyember 11, 1955

Re: Case No. 977 « Application of
Southern Union Gas Co. for Desi
nation of Certain Area as the
Tapicito~Pictured Cliffs Gas Popl,
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico apd
Establishment of a Temporary 3
Acre Drilling Unit

o
x N

e
=
B e~
=<

L

: Mr. W. B. Macey, Secretary
b New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
! , 125 Mabry Hall, Ceapitol Building

Santa Fe, New Mexico ‘

\Dear Mr. Mace§:

--I had planned on being present at the hearing in the above.
case and .going on record in behalf of kMagnolia Petroleum Company
in support of this application. Other matters make it impossible
for me to be present. ' - S

it cereer e

] (.:;A;) '

- Will you please enter this letter in behalf of Magnolia in
support of the above application, including the designation of the
limits of the pool and the_qggabiishment of a temporary 320e~scre
spacing pattern in said pool and adjacent areas within two miles
of same. o

Magnolia Petroleum Company is the owner. of oil and gds leases |-
in .the area to be designated as the Tapicito=Pictured Cliffs Gas
Pool and producing wells thereon. We feel that the area described
should be designated as a new and separate Pictured Cliffs Pdol
and feel that it would be to the interest of conservation and the
prevention of waste and protect correlative rights to require a

-320=acre drilling unit as described in the application, both in
the pool itself and adjacent areas within two miles of same!

P N

v Yours very\trul&,
/s/ Ross Médole
ccs Mr, A. S. Grenier
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My Commission Expires:
June 19, 1959.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO )

COUNTY OF BERNALILLO ) > |
I, ADA DEAPNLEY, Court Reporter, do hereby certify that the

foregoing and attached‘transcript 6f proceedings before ﬁhé New

Mexico 0il Conservationrcbmm1551oﬂ at Santa Fe, New Mexico, is a

true and correct record to the best of my knowledge, skill and
ability.
WITNESS my hand and seal this 26th day of November, 1955.

‘ | Q;;Qd;/ /Ltkqud/ZZLyj

Notary Public = CourfRepzfter
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- ' ‘ BEFORE THE

e — OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

; ‘ SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
October 14, 1955

IN THE MATTER OF:
CASE 96

orthwestern New Nexico Nomenclature case calling for
the following craation and extensions of pools:

(a) Extension of the Aztec-Fruitlana Pool Boundary
: in San Juan County, New Mexico, to include
therein:

L (b) Extension of the Fulcher Kutz-Pictured Cliffs
i j;;; v Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, to in=-

L TR A TR
ST

clude thereint

TOWNSHIP 22 NORTHII RANGE 12 WEST
" Section 5

TOWNSHIP 2" NORTH, RANGE WEST
ection S/2, NE/L

{c¢) Extension of the South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs
S ! ' * Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, to in-
i ; clude therein: - -
L . TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH RANGE 7 WEST
S sction

;} .

\
. T T TR SR AN S A Ab ey

R "~ (d) Extension of the West Kutz-Pictured Cliffs
C . Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, to in-
clude therein:

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST
§ect§on 3Ls §W7h

(e) Greation of a new pool in Rio Arriba County,
P ] New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for
j ' - Pictured Cliffs production, designated as the
; Tapicito-Pictured Cliffs Pool, and described
as:
TOWNSHIP 26 NCRTH -RANGE L WEST
Section 9: NE/L
Section 103" W/Z
Section 13: SW/4
Section 14 8/2
Section 15¢ "all
Section 16: SE/4
Section 22: NE/4
Section 23: W/2, NE/4

T —————— e — ———-
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BEFORE: Mr. E. S. (Johnny) Walker
Mr. William B. Macey.

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
MR. MACEY: The next case is 96L. Okay.
ELVIS A. UTZ,

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, testified as

follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. KITTS: |
State ‘yo‘ur_nane and position, please.
Elvis A. Utz, Engineer, Oil Conservation Commission.

Are you familiar, Mr. Utz, with case No. 9647

- D = O

Yes, I am.

Q Paragraph (a) recommends the extension of the Astec-Fruitland
Pool bbpndary; state what that recommendation is and the basis for
it? | | |

A T29N, R11W, NE/i Section 26, recommend this be made an

extension to the present Aztec-Fruitland Pool 6n the basis of a well
drillid and capaﬁle of producing known as the Basih Natural Gas Cor-
pbr#tion!s No. 2 Sullivan in the NE/L Section 26, 29N, 11¥, which
well h;d>an IP of 2863 MCF per day; éhut-in pressure38 pounds in
twelve days. _

Q All right. In paragraph (b), there is a recommendation for
extension of the'?ulchér Kutz-Pictured Cliffs Pool in San Juan Countly:
state the recommendation and the basis for‘it. |

A That the Fulcher Kutz-Pictured Cliffs Pool be extended as
follows: Township 29N Range 12W, SW/L Section 3; this extension is

based on the Anderson-Prichard 0il Corporation No. 1 Greer, SW/L

-

e g
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Section 3, which had an IP of 2,050 MCF; shut-in pressure of 810
pounds in 7 days; recommended further is the extension in 27N ROW of
Section 21, S/2, NE/4.

ME. MACEY: Pardon me. Which one are you on?

A Second part of wB", ' ’

MR. MACEY: Okay, this extension is recommended on the vasis
of three wells? |

A Yes, this is recommended on the basis of three wells capabld
of producing, which‘are as follows: AJ. Glenn Turner No. L4-21 Cleve«.
land, SW/4 21, 27N, 9W, with an IP of 2,774 MCF, shut-in pressure of]
632 pounds ix 17 days; J. Glenn Turner No. 2-21 Cleveland, SE/k,
|Section 21, 27N; OW, with an IF of 2,094 MCF per day; shut-in pressure

Y TR o s ¢ e v e e

of 606 pounds in 9 days; and the J. Glenn Turner No. 1-21 Cleveland,
lE/A Section 21, 27N, 9W, which had an IP of 1,788 MCF per day; shuyj-

ey ey

% S |in pressure 604 pounds in 10 days.

: ' Q Passing on to Paragraph (c), explain the recommendation éanj
- tained therein. . : I

A Thisuis“a recomnendaﬁion for the exten#ion of the Southv
Blanco;Pictured Cliffs Pool which is as follows: T 26N, R7 W, NE/L
6f Section 25. This extension is based on a wellicabaﬂe of produci

known as the Gndatio Production Company No. 1C Candado, NE/4, Sectio:r

) 25, 26, 7W, which has an IP of 1,732 MCF per day, shut-in pressure
{of 833 pounds in 28 days.

Q All‘fight. Pa;sing on to Paragraph (d), explain what the
recomsendation is £here and the basis for it. |

A This is an extension recomﬁended for the West Kutz-Pictured
1Cliffs Pool, extension to be as follows: T27 N, R10 W, SW/L Secﬁion

343 this extension is based on the John P. Wiedemer No. 2 McAdams in
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3 the SW/L Section 34, 27N, 1O0W, which had an IP of 250 MCF per diy,”
oy shut-in pressure 470 pounds in seven days.
“ Q In paragraph (i), -- ‘ /
"~ MR. MACEY: jPardon me;’aren't they going to plug that well?|
A If they are I haven't heard>any£hiag about it. 1

MR. MACEY: That, I think, is the one they told me they

were going to plug, it's<p£ettj sorry.
A That's right. _ | |

iR. ﬁACEI: I'm almost positive he said the Fulcher Kutz, byt
g ; this must be the one.' He said we had something advertised in an
: area,where he said he was going to plug the weii.
é-A _ ‘A Maybe we betger.
| ‘Q Why don't we find out and if théy are going to plug the

well, then you --

O

MR. MACEY: Forget about that portien if they are going to,
and if they are not going to plug it, go ahead and make the exceptiJn
Q Mr. Uts, in Paragraph (e), there is a recommerdation of a

AT M NI AR

new pool in Rie Arriba County —-
‘A Off ;he record a minute.

{(Discussion off the record,)_

g A e

v MR. MACEY: PFor the purpose of the Record, Southern Union
Gas Company filed aa>application'involving'the portion of the area.

SEPUIUPORUMISNGRN Je

advertised ruder Section (e) in this hearing; they have filed an
‘; application for not only this area, but a 1ar§er area and cféation
of a pool and thaiéreation of drilling and proration units and,in
order éo‘prevent any confliet between the two cases, I suggest that

we continue this case, this portion of the case, to next month and

-/ consolidate it with the Southern Union's.
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-the?vitnesg is excused. The case is takeﬁ under advisement.

_ - » o 38
.. |coUNTY OF BERRALILLO )

ability.

A Has that got a case number?
MR. MACEY: Yes, but I didn‘*t bring it with me. I cantt
remember what it is, but if you want to, we will let the record show
that we will supply the case number into the hearing. I canft re-

member what the case number is. Do you have an exhbibit?

A Yes, sir.

Q TYou have prepared this exhibit, Mr. Utz?

A Yes, sir, I have.

Q It incorporates the recommendations you have made?

A That is correct. The exhibit alsoc contains the portion

which is continued with the notation that it is continued.
Q Wow, this is exhibit no. 12 A Yes, sir.
MR. KITTS: We offer it as Commisaion's Exhibit 1 in the
case of 96k. | - ,
MR, IACE!:- Without objection itnwill be received. K
Ay more qucsqiqnsief the witaeis? No questions of the witnesl,

STATE -OF NEW MEXICO )

.FI, THURMAN J. MOODY, Court Reporter, do hereby certify that th

:foregbing and attached tramscript of Proceedings was taken before t
| Mew Eaxico 0il Conservation Commission at Santa Fe;, New Mexico, and

i

is a ‘trwe and correqt record to the best of my knowledge, skill and

. IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have affixed my hand, this, the 31lst day
of October, 1955. :
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF TER STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CASE MO, 964

mmmmmmm,
ml.xxea.

ONDNR OF DISMISSAL

I

BY TER COMMISSION:

_ This cause oame on far hesring at ® o'cleck a.a.,

Geteber 13, 1888 and 2 o November 16, 1988, at Baata Ye,
« dofere th-ot Conmervation Commission of New Nexico,

usﬁu referred {o as th mx«*

: ¥, en this 2% ayumm,mm,
& garun heing present, : mmmmm
mxymumm.

!;'

it

(3) Tat the smbject acreage of Parsgraph (o) of
spplicasion in Case PB4 te the Tapacite«Pictured Ciiffs
mx.::m ) ”‘“':hu m.r“:xuumz-tu .
Paragraph (o), Cane 964 is deacribed as follews: r
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RECOMMENDED POOL EXTENSIONS AND CREATIONS FOR
OCTOBER HEARING, 1955

The following are recommended i)ool extensions:

Aztec~-Fruitland:

Township 29 North, Range 11 West
NE/4 Section 26

based on: Basin Natural Gas Corporation No. 2 Sullivan,
: NE 26-29N-11 W. '
IP 2863 MCFPD/3 hrs: SICP 638 #/12 days.

Fulcher Kutz-Pictured Cliffs: :

Township 29 North, Range 12 West.
SW/4 Section 3 - .

based on: ::Amlel’-son-Prichard Qil Corporatibn No. 1 Greer,
’ SW  3-29N-12W _
P 2050 MCFPD/3 hrs; SICP 810 #/7 cays.

Torwnship 27 North, Range 9 West

S/ 5 NE/4 Section 21

based on: J. Glenn Turner No. &-21 Cleveland, SW. 21-27N-9W
© IP 2774 MCFPD/3 hrs; SICF 632#/17 days.

J. Glenn Turner No. 2-21 Cleveland, SE 21-27N-9W 5
IP 2094 MCFPD/ 3 hrs; SICP 606#/ 9 days -
'J. Glemn Turner No. 1-21 Cleveland, NE 21-27N-9W : .
IP 1788 MGFPD/ 3 hre; SICP 604#/ 10 days. .:

.

South Blarce -Pictuz:ed Cliffs:

Township 26 North, Ra.ng_? West
NE/4 Section 25

based on: Candado Productxon Gompany No. 10 Candado,
NE 25-26N-7TW .
IP 1732 MCFPD/3 hrs; SICP 833 #/ 28 days.

West Kutz-Pictured Cliffs:

Township 27 North, Range 10 West /
SW/4 Section 34 .

based on: John P. Wiedemer No. 2 McAdams, SW 34-27N-10W
IP 250 MCFPD/3 hrs; SICP 4704/ 7 days.

The following is a recommendation for the creation of a new gas pool in the
Pictured Cliffs formation to be known as Tapicito-Pictured Cliffs.

Tapicito-Fictured Cliffs: ‘ _ %A W

Township 26 North, Range 4 West

Sec. 9 : NE/4 é/‘er P s
Sec. 10: W/2 :
Sec. 13: SW/4 , Y S-I/,& 37/:@%
Sec. 14: S§/2 — _—

Sec. 15: Al ‘
Sec. 16: SE/4 |
Sec. 22: NE/4 gN

Sec. 23: W/2, NE/4 ;




-2-
Northwest Nomenclature

based on: = Southern Union Gas Company Jicarilla No. 4 E
A 22-26N-4W .
IP 5546 MCFPD , SICP 1094#/14 days

Southern Union Gas Company Jicarilla No. 2-E
- K 15-26N-4W : ‘
IP 7712 MCFPD, SICP 10784/36 days - | e e

[¢]

Southern Union Gas Company Jicarilla No. 3-E
B 15-26N-4W | 4
IP 6793 MCFPD, SICP 1087#/20 days

Southern Union Gas Company Jicarilla No. 4-A
N 13-26N-4W : -
IP 4892 MCFPD, SICP 1027#/26 days

Southern Union Gas Company Jicarilla No. 5-A » :
A 23-26N-4W o .
IP 7298 MCFPD, SICP 1080#/10 days

Southern Union Gas Company Jicarilla No. 2-A
M 14-26N-4W
IP 4955 MCFPD, SICP 1048#/9 days

Southern Union Gas Company Jicarilla No. 1-E
J 16-26N-4W
IP 3134 MCFPD, SICP 1084#/7 days

Southern Unjon Gas Company Jicarilla 1-A ‘
K 23-26N-4W :
IP 3989 MCFPD, SICP 1082#/8 days

- Honelulu Oil Corporation Jicarilla No. 2
o G 9-26N-4W
’ Ir 7000 MCFPD, SICP

- Honolulu Oil Copporation Jicarilla No. 1
N 10-26N-4W
IP 19,300 MCFPD, SICP 1050#/14 days

e i e 1




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
~OF THX STATE OF NEW MEXICQ

IN THE MATTXR OF THE HEARING
1 "CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
o COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
“.;. THE PURPOSKE OF CONSIDERING: '
’ CASE NO, 964
Order No, R-T09

THE APPLICATION OF THE QIL
CONSERVATION COMMISSION UPON
ITS OWHN MUTION FOR AR GRUER
CALLING FOR THE EXTENSIONR OF
CERTAIN EXISTING POOLS IN SAN
. JUAN AND RIO ARRIBA COUNTIES,
NEW MEXICO,

ORDEP OF THE COMMISSION

e BY THK COMMMBSION:

; " This cause came on for hesring st 9 o'clock 2. m. on October 13,
S 1955, at Santa Fe, New Mexice, before the Oil Censarvation Commission,
: hereinafisr refarved to as the "Commiseion.

| . NOW, oo this___so} day of Nevemben , 1955, the Commission,
' a querum beiag preseat, having censidered the testimeny prevented and the
exhibits received at said hearing, and beiag fully advised in the pnmim.

PINDS:

(1) That due netice having been givea as prescribed dy law, tae
Commission has jurisdiction of this case and the subject matier thereof,

(2) That certain outonsiona sheuld be appreved for the Astec~
truulu-i Gas Peol, the Fulcher Kutn-Pictured Cliffs Gas Poel, and the
South )hu»?lctnd Cliffs Gas Poal.

{3) That the ubjoct of the exiension of the Vast Kuts-Pictured
Cliffs Gas Posl in 3an juan Ceunty, New Mexice should be dismiseed,

(4) That the swhject of the creation ef 2 new gas peel in Rio Arri

County, New Mexico, designated as advertised as the Tapicito-Pictured Cliffs
Peel, sheuld ba coatinued te the November 16, 1953 hearing of the Cemmisei

- and {upther consslidated ot that same hearing witk Case No, 977,

IT I8 THEREFORE ORDERKD:

That the applicatisn of tha Oi] Conservation Commission upes its
own motion be, and the sams hezeby is appreved, ss follows: ‘

(a) That ths Astsc-Fruitland Gas Pool, ss heretelore classified,
defined and described, be and the same ir huveby extonded to include thereiy:
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Crder No. R-709

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE Ul WEST, NMPM
Section 206: NE/4

(b) That the Fulcher Kuts-Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool as heretofore
classified, defined, and described, be and the same iz hereby extended to
include tharein:

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTK, RANGE 9 WEST, NMPM
Beciion 23 NE/%, I/Z

TOWNSHIP 29 RKORTH, RANGE 12 WES’I‘, NMPM
Bection 3; ﬁ/4

(c) That the South Blanco-rictured Cliffs Gas Poal as heretofore

‘¢lassified, defined and described, be and the ssme s hereby extended to

include therein:

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 7 WESTL NMPM
Bection Tﬁs "NE/4

(d) That the extension as zdvertined in the West Kutn-Pictured
Cliffs Gas Pool in San Jusn County, New Mexico is hereby dismisged.

(e) That the creation of 2 n¢w pool in Rio Arriba County, New
Mexico, classified 28 2 gas pecl for Pictured Cliffs preduction, designited as
the Tapicito-Platured Cliffs Peol ia heroby continusd to Novernber 16, 1958
hearing and is further consalidated with Case No. 977 at that same future
henring.

DONE at Santa ¥e, New Mcxieo on the day and year hcuuuhou
dcuipﬂ‘i _

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
Ol SONSERVATION COMMIBSION

P,

OHN F, S$IMMS, Chairman

W. B, MACEY, Mdl

ber and Secrelary




SO TR S

BEFORE THE OIL CONSFRVATION COMMISSION

OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF NORTHWESTERN
NOMENCLATURE CASE CALLING FOR
THE CREATION OF THE TAPICITO-
PICTURED CLIFFS GAS POOL IN

RTO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

CASE NO. __964 Paragraph (e) _

MOT (ON FOR CONTINUANCE

CZ”. II, ' ) i ‘ a"‘#/ -
Gemmission, Now, Southern Union Gas Company,Ahereby moves for continuance

of thé‘abovefstyled case until the regular November hearing of the Commission.
In support of sﬁch motion, Southern Union Gas Company respectfully states and
shows the following:

(1) That on this day, Southern Union Gas Company, has filed with the
Commission an application requesting designation of certain lands in Rio
Arriba County, New Mexico, as the Tapicito-Pictured biiffs Gas Pool, and
requesting establishment of 320 acre drilling units for éaid ppol.

(2) That all of the lands deéignated by the Commission in its notice in
Case 944 (e) are also included in the lands referred to in‘the aforesaid appli-
cation of Southern Union Gas Compaﬂ&, and-thatkvaridus additional lands also
are proposed in said application to be included in the Tapicito-Pictured
Cliffs Gas Pool.

(3) That it is in the interest 'of orderly procedure that the aforesaid

matters be consolidated for hearing so that all matters relating to the

. Tapicito-Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool may be considered and disposed of at the

same time.

WHEREFORE, Southern Union Gas Cqmpany prays that the hearing in Case
96h{(e) be continued untii the regular November meeting of ihe Commission,
and that said case be consolidated for hearing at that time with tﬁé'hearing

on the application of Southern Union Gas Company referred to hereinabove.

Respectfuily submitted,

B U N
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